Appeal No. 1

Hungary v England

Appeals Committee:

Steen Møller (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), Krzysztof Martens (Poland)

Open Pairs Qualifying 1st session 

Board 6. Dealer East. East/West Vulnerable.




[
 Q 9 8 6 4




]
 7




{
 9 4




}
 A Q 10 9 2


[
5


[
K 7 3


]
K Q J 9 8


]
A 6 2


{
K 10 5 2


{
A Q J 8 7 6


}
K J 4


}
6




[
A J 10 2




]
10 5 4 3




{
3




}
8 7 5 3


West
North
East
South

Mrs Robson
Gabos
Weir
Harsanyi




1{
Pass


1]
2{
Dbl

Pass


3[
Pass
5]

Pass


6]
Pass
Pass
Dbl


All Pass

Comments: 2{ showed the black suits.

Contract: 6 Hearts Doubled, played by West

Lead: Ace of clubs, followed by a diamond switch

Result: 12 tricks, NS -1660

The Facts: Three Spades was intended as a splinter, and explained as such by West to South. East explained it as natural, four cards, even despite the two-suiter in North.

North led the Ace of clubs, to which South contributed the five, showing count. North continued with diamonds after which the slam was made. North stated that he would certainly have led a spade if he had known there was a singleton with declarer.

The Director: Found that North-South were to blame for their poor result, since South should have been able to signal for a spade.

Ruling: Self-inflicted damage
Result Stands

Relevant Laws: 

Law 75A, 40C

North/South appealed.

Present: All players 

The Players: 

North explained that if declarer really has four spades, the spade return is not necessary to defeat the contract if it can be defeated. But if he knows there is a singleton spade in declarer’s hand, the spade switch is easily found.

East explained that they did not have many systemic agreements over the bid of 2 diamonds. West took the view that since the double showed diamonds, so 3[ ought to show diamond support and spade control. East had not seen it that way but agreed that it was logical and fitting within their system.

The Committee: 

Agreed with the director that there had been misinformation.

The Committee investigated North-South’s defence and found it very strange that, with a singleton on the table, South did not give suit preference. However, there was no reason to find that North had taken an “Irrational, Wild or Gambling” action, after which redress would have been denied. North may well have played less than optimally, but this should not limit his right to redress. Without the misexplanation, it is likely that the contract would be defeated.

The Committee’s decision:

Score adjusted to 6], doubled, down one, NS +200.

Deposit: Returned

